



Personal Information:

Name : **Nader Abdullah Saleem Al Ashqer.**
Birth : Jordan – Amman 05/03/1979.
Nationality : Jordanian.
Gender : Male.

Objectives

- 1) Solidify my technical knowledge and possibilities in graphic design.
- 2) Participate in huge production and advertising projects.
- 3) Develop and update my skills in graphics, animation, production, and web design.
- 4) Acquire all required skills, knowledge, and experience to stay up-to-date with the most recent designing tools.

Education:

- 1) Diploma in **Graphic Design**, *Al Andalus Intermediate College*.2004 - 2006.

About Me:

I am an ambitious, creative, reliable and conceptual designer. Art & design are My passions as well as a career choice. I have a keen eye for layout, color, Typography and am extremely competent in Photoshop, Illustrator, In Design, Dreamweaver and Flash along with Quark and many other program. In addition to my abilities on these

Programs I am very keen to learn and develop my skills. I am a sociable, positive And confident person who works well with others and thrives on pressure and Responsibility. I have experienced many aspects of design as well as producing Personal creative work of my own.

Qualifications:

Through my career I have had the chance to work on and participate in many productions for images, films and advertising materials. as I used to work on almost all the recently related applications such as 3D Max, AutoCAD, Adobe family productions CS3/CS4/CS5 (Photoshop, Illustrator, In Design , Adobe Flash , Dreamweaver ,Adobe Premiere, After-Effect, and Sound Booth), Bryce, Poser, Macromedia Flash MX, and many other audio and video processing applications.

Also I used to produce audio and video Medias for video clips, advertising sketches, video montage, and web sites.



I had the chance to work on an audio segmentation program that required pre-specified file types and extensions, which allowed me to understand the infrastructure of some multimedia files, and to get a clear knowledge about files properties.

I believe that I'm familiar with many graphic designing applications for that I always keep looking forward to update my knowledge and background in graphic designing.

Within the available hardware and software in projects I used to work on, I got a well understand of the way of thinking, and the meaning of productivity, creativity, and team working.

Instructor / Teaching Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities

Knowledge of effective instructional methods and techniques which are used in assisting persons to gain the skills needed for entry level positions in computer graphics and digital imaging field; specific skills, knowledge and attitudes needed for achieving employment in this field; knowledge of employment trends in computer graphics and digital imaging; ability to follow instructions and work independently without constant supervision; skill to develop program goals and student performance objectives; analyze and evaluate outlined performance objectives; interpersonal skills to gain the interest, respect, and cooperation of students; problem solving skills to analyze instructional situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action to obtain maximum learning; ability to implement behavior modification techniques into practical situations; ability to communicate effectively; skill to effectively use and operate audio-visual and other equipment normally used for instructing this occupation.

Course:

Photoshop all level

Illustrator all level

In design

Flash all level

Dreamweaver

Sound booth

After effect

Premiere

AutoCAD all level 2D 3D

3Dmax all level For Graphic Design, Interior design, Architectural.

And many other program in the field .



Qualifications:

1) Computer Skills:

- Advanced use of Microsoft Office.

2) Soft Skills:

- Interpersonal and presentation skills.
- Team player.
- Quick learner.
- Perform well under pressure/ meets deadlines.
- Flexibility in multi-tasking.
- Strong organizational skills.

Certificates:

- Certificate in **Macromedia Flash™** for 30 hours, April 2003.
- Certificate of achievement in **A+ course** (Hardware Maintenance) for a total of 80 hours, Jul 2003.
- Certificate in **Advanced Computer Course** (ICDL) for a total of 72 hours, Feb 2003.

Work Experience:

Firm Name	Period	Job Title	Job Description
<u>ACE IT Group:</u> Mantech Training Center	Feb 2003 - Feb 2005	Instructor / Teaching	Responsible for the development, implementation, management and teaching of computer graphic art design, illustration, production and digital media. responsible for developing students skills, knowledge, and attitudes commensurate to the goals of the program and effectively using materials and equipment to meet goals. Supervising graduate projects for students.
<u>ACE IT Group:</u> Visual Art Media productions	Feb 2005 - Feb 2006	Graphic Designer	Production, high management reporting, advertising issues and materials production I used to follow up all the required materials for clients, suggesting, productions, and ideas, produce graphical materials.

<u>ACE IT Group:</u> Visual Art Media productions	Feb 2006 - Oct 2008	Senior Graphic Designer	Supervising the art productions at the graphic designing department, advance use of multimedia applications, advanced use of audio, video and web development.
Al-Zarqa Private Collage – Part Time	2006-2007	Instructor / Teaching	Responsible for the development, implementation, management and teaching of computer graphic art design, illustration, production and digital media. responsible for developing students skills, knowledge, and attitudes commensurate to the goals of the program and effectively using materials and equipment to meet goals. Supervising graduate projects for students.
ITG Solutions	Nov 2008 - Nov 2009	Graphic Designer	Production, high management reporting, advertising issues and materials production I used to follow up all the required materials for clients, suggesting, productions, and ideas, produce graphical materials.
PC.NET	2008-current	Instructor / Teaching	Responsible for the development, implementation, management and teaching of computer graphic art design, illustration, production and digital media. Responsible for developing students skills, knowledge, and attitudes commensurate to the goals of the program and effectively using materials and equipment to meet goals. Supervising graduate projects for students.
Philadelphia University- Part Time	2008-current	Instructor / Teaching	

Languages:

- **Arabic (Mother Language):** Excellent read, write, and conversation.
- **English:** Excellent read, write, and conversation.

References:

- 1) **Dr. Ahmad Jaser**, Dean, *Intermediate University Collage*.
- 2) **Mr. Jaser Ahmad**, *IT Manager, Amman National Schools*.



Contact Information:

Full Address: Bayader Wadi El Seer, Amman- Jordan.
Phone: (962) -6 - 5820407
Mobile: (962) 78-8598289
Email: nasaalashqer@yahoo.com
naderalashqer@yahoo.com

Additional Information:

As a freelance designer I have dealt with clients, including in committee Sessions and printers. This has given me valuable experience on how to handle situations, such as dealing with PDF's and print processes and designing to Specifications.

[Back to Jordan Highlight](#)